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From: F. Paul Bonnett

To: Art Howell; Blough A Randolph Borchardt, Richard; Bruce Boger; Charles Casto;
Cynthia Carpenter; Cynthia Pederson; Doug Coe; ‘Dwight Chamberlain; Geoffrey Grant; James
Andersen; Loveless, David ; Michael Johnson; Michael Tschiltz; Mike Franovich; Peter Wilson;
Reinhart, F. Mark; Steven Heynolds; Stuart Richards; ‘Suzanne Black; Victor McCree; Wayne Lanning
Date: 6/15/04 12:07PM

Subject: SDP Active Issues Matrix

Attached is the latest update of the SDP Active Issues matrix. Digital City will be updated shortly. Please
let me know of any problems.

Paul

CcC: Allan Barker Amar Patel; Anton Vegel; Bonnett, F. Paul; Brent Clayton; Charles
Marschall; Christine Lipa; Cliff Anderson; Dale Powers; Daniel Holody; David Graves; David Hills; Don
Marksberry; Eric Duncan; Frank Armer; Gail Good; Gary Sanborn; Glenn Meyer; Harold Christensen;
James Isom; Jeffrey Clark; John Rogge; Julio Lara; Kenneth Riemer; Larry Turner; Leonard Wert;
Linda Smith; Mark Lesser; Mark Ring; Merzke, Daniel; Michael Maley; Michael Parker; Mike Runyan;
Mohamed Shanbaky; Ogle, Charles R.; Paul Fredrickson; Pete Eselgroth; Peter Koltay; Rani
Franovich; Rebecca Nease; Richard Conte Richard Rasmussen; Richard Urban; Robert Haag;
Robert Pascarelli; Ronald Frahm; Ronald Gardner; Roy Caniano; Roy Mathew; Rudolph Bernhard;
Russ Bywater; Russell Gibbs; Serita Sanders; Sonia Burgess; Stephen Cahill; Thomas Kozak; Tony
Gody; Troy Pruett; Walt Rogers; William B. Jones; William D. Johnson
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SUMMARY OF ACTIVE SDP FINDINGS

06/07[04

'URI-50-269/

Reactor Pressure

OVERDUE by 592 days. This is a
Unit 1 leakage issue that is awaiting
resolution of a Unit 3 cracking issue

. being tracked by LER
Boundary 2002-002 C. Casto/ - .
; Oconee . TBD 10/25/02 287/2001-003. The Unit 3 issue is YES
02-02-03 Lodkago during | 7125102 M.Lesser  |awaiting DSSA evaluation tool for
P CRDM cracking issues. SPSB s
working on ' problems with analytlcal
tool developed by ANL
OVERDUE by 343 days.v Site visit
conducted 10/06/03. Draft report
from SNL received 11/11/03.
Phase 3 completed, sent to Region
. on 12/02/03. SERP held 01/07/04.
) MS Failed to ; X .
; Choice letter issued 02/02/04 with
. EA-04-005 protect RCP seals | 2003-007 C. Casto/ . iy
LRI A.07. Surry . : : WHITE 06/30/03 one preliminary white finding and YES
‘QHI 03-07-01 dunnrg :;vu;gggear 03/31/03 C. Ogle two green findings. URI-03-08-01

opened to capture same issue on
Unit 2. ‘Reg Conference held
04/01/04. Awaiting additional
licensee information. Lead
reviewer: R. Perch.

YES
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i ._: URI-03-07-03 | McGuire Action in lieu of 28.28338; TBD 100103 | Cag,tcg o Awaiting significance determination.
] R Separation -9 Analysislpei_ng‘r‘eassigned.
G| OVERDUE by 191 days. HQ
' determined a credible fire scenario
e , ) MS Manual |exists. Phase 2 to be done by
w25y URI-03-06-01 . 2003-006 C. Casto/ Region, C. Smith. Work
il o2 Hateh | Actions e | oo | TEP 11/30/03 C.Ogle |progressing on calculating fire YES
mitigation frequency. Information
provided by licensee on cable
routing being reviewed.
OVERDUE by 138 days. SERP
g, MS Water held 02/11/04. Choice letter issued
Mol EA.04.027 : y Greater 02/24/04. Awaiting licensee test :
Hon UE':\(?; 8‘? 21 Oconee gggi"évvag%?nm 210:/2 4%)3 than otrzios  |V: M;Cl::; results on bearing, expected 2nd YES
o N Bearing Oil P : GREEN - Hiaag week of June, to determine if the
‘ _ g pump could perform it's safety
] v v function. o .
: ‘ URI-04:07-01 ~ MS AppR. | |URIs determined to be findings
s ) . Manual | 2004-007 : ", C. Casto/ - awaiting significance determination.
5| to-03 and -05 | Turkey Point Actions/Fire 03/26/04 8D 06/24/04 C. Ogle Analysis expected to be complete
to -07 Barri
arrier 06/04/04.

*The licensee has taken initial actions to mitigate the safety issue and that initial corrective actions have been taken to restore the degraded condition as

required for the plant's operational status, but that longer term licensee root cause analysis might or might not be completed, including any related
long-term corrective actions.
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COMPLETED SIGNIFICANCE DETERMINATIONS
~ (FROM 04/01/01 to 06/08/04) o

= e T Mﬂ S‘b Corr A ctl for_ 20 —
- EA04-076 0} Brunswick . | "epc’ jacket Leak | 04/19/04
— 1 . T 05/18/04
EA03167 | R4 PP - | WHITE 85
e : MS -SW Traveling | 2003-006 05/10/04
R ‘ o - Greater oI
MS EDG Fuel Line |2003-007 04/12/04
EA-03-230 Wateﬁprd “Failure 02/02/04 é?r\:gn 05/02/04 WHITE 70
il MS Rx Feed Pump |2003-006 04/02/04
EA-04-017 Brunsw;qk L Mod _ 01/30/04 WHITE 04/29/04 GREEN 63
=A a : MS - APP R, Manual |2001-006 04/07/04
| EA-03-016 ANO1 .~ " Actions | osr20/01 | YELLOW | 11/20/01 WHITE 961
1 cansnon | .. | MS Operator Requal | 2004-009 RE : 03/24/04
EA-04-026 | Cooper | FailureRate . | 02/11joa | WHITE | ~05/11/04 1§ ‘yypyre 2
_— oo | MS- Failure to Prevent | 5o s~y IR I S i
, Aruedar Crante. | Barirrine (anta | 2003-005 | A aen | - 03/15/04
EA-047033 1 Oyster ‘Creekv : ‘Re‘chrgﬁgrgaly)Ie‘:.‘ 02/12/04 | WHITE " 05/12/0}4’ "WHITE 32
CEA : - . | 2003-016 03/12/04
EA~Q4-006 DC Cook BP(P) Transportatlon 01/27/04 WHITE 04/26/04 WHITE 45
EAN4. ‘ MS Waterleg Pump | 2003-010 03/12/04
EA-04-020 Pery | " Eallure o3oios | WHITE | 0412904 | “yypyrre i
' : LID1 Drie: . Greater
A . | MS HPI Pump Safety | 2003-015 03/05/04
EA 03-172 D:aws Bgssg : ~ Function 07/30/03 | Gﬂ::gn 10/28/03 WHITE 219
S ' ‘ | 2002-009 02/13/04
EA-_Q4-009 Comanche_ Peal$ : .BI SG Tube !.9a_k “o1/00/03 | WHITE 04/09/03 WHITE 400
Yy | . A4 Beridraa | 2003-013 | 02/03/04
EA-03-224 | Peach Bottom | MS EDG Procedures 12/18/03 | WHITE 03/17/04 WHITE 47
‘ ‘ MS ESW.Pump . |2003-006 ' 01/28/04
EA-03-197 Perry " Failure” .~ | 10/30/03 | WHITE | 0128004 | "y 90
. , 1 e6 ates ezt | 2003-006 | \rreore ' 01/23/04
EA-03-194 Perry EP Alert ‘Dgc%lal"a}tjlo_r}: | 10/30/03 | WHITE 01/28/04 WHITE 85
| IE' Digging/Excavating| ~ " | -
’ . leads to LOOP and - | 2003-005 . 12/31/03
EA-03-180 Palisades Loss of Shutdown | 05/19/03 WHITE 08/17/03 WHITE 226
Cooling’




o MS Corrective ‘
EA-03-145 ‘Oconee Actions related to | 078000 | WHITE | o7rene | 1230003 620
L o Pressurizer Heaters | - %< . . ] B
e L e
Yty ; i M’ : . 0 Y e jﬁ"ﬁ‘?ﬁ"'. bl ,,.ﬁéﬁmf@
e L ' ondensate . o 12/29/03
(EA03077 | RiverBend | Valve ggte Locked  \‘op/o7/0s | WHITE | 05108003 | “yypyre 325
‘ S a : i an 2003-011 -12/01/03
EA703-160 ANO1 EP Notification 09/04/03 WHITE 12/03/03 GREEN 88
12/11/03
\ MS AFW Recirc 2002-015 YELLOW
EA-03-057 Point Beach Orifice Plugging 04/02/03 RED 07/01/03 (Unitl)/RED 253
(Unit 2)
e - MS ECCS Sump | 2003-015 10/07/03
| EA ‘03 131 Davis Besse Strainer Clogging 07/30/03 YELLOW 10/28/03 YELLOW 69
’ : : EP Inadequate 2003-006 | |, ~ 07/10/03
EA-03-054 | BeaverValley | agmentation Staffing | 04/30/03 | WHITE | 0730003 | “yypyrp 71
- EP Primary. | 2003-008 | .. 06/20/03
EA-03-060 ‘ Callaway Notification " 05/02/03 -WHITE 08/02/03 WHITE 49
S e g Co - MS HPCI Water 2001-021 ‘ ‘ 06/23/03
EA-02-264 Dresden Hammer 1" 11/16/01 WHITE 02/16/02 WHITE 584
o Bl CRDM/Boric acid
EA-03-025 Davis Besse corrosion of vessel 210(%332 RED 01/02/03 05§§§3 239
‘ head '
: . . . |MS Degraded RBCLC| 2003-003 05/23/03
EA-03-053 | Nine Mile Point Piping o04/15/03 | WHITE 07/15/03 WHITE 38
' MS EDG 2002-010 05/01/03
EA-OB-O?O Salem Turbocharger 03/14/03 WHITE 06/14/03 WHITE 48
o "1 2002-008 03/04/03
EAf03'007 Perry MS HPGCS Contagt 01/28/03 WHITE 04/24/03 WHITE 35
: - . . . .~ | 2002-006/ ias
: . . RP Hot Particle: 02/19/03
EA-02-257 Davis Besse Failure to survey 2002-016 | WHITE 04/07/03 WHITE 43
| e 01/07/03 ‘
RP Hot Particle: | 2002-006/ 02/19/03
EA-02-117 Davis Besse Failure to take 2002-016 | WHITE 04/07/03 WHITE 43
measurements 01/_07/03




MS HPI pump alt.

02/07/03

It 5002015 ‘
EA-02-243 Oconee power supply during WHITE 02/21/03 78
‘ - HELB/Tornado .. | 1v1/2_1/ 02 ; } vWH‘ITE
AndlapREL]
SDES
EA02:204 | Kewaunce | SysteminAtSD 2002008 | yure | gia0ns - | 12702002 33
A-02:204 1 omin ! 10/30/02 WHITE
EA-02-142 | Poach Bottom | EP Alert Dectaration 2002007 | whiTe | 1onez | 11/26/02 130
EA02121 | PeachBottom |  EP Critique | 2002007 | whiTe | 1ono02 | 1126102 130
S SR MS Control Room | 2002-010 ' 11/08/02
EA-02-162 | Indian Point | 4oocaded fire barrier | si2gio2 | WHITE [ 11728002 | yypyrp 2
EA01-286 | DCCook | MS ESWDebris |%000017 | vELLOW | ogrto2 | 1003102 115
EA02-141 | Ginna | EPNotificaton |209209% | wwite | 1omspz | 100402 7
A e mAn : EP Inadequate 2002-004 9/12/02
| EA02049° | Point Beach it | 2o, | WHITE | o702 | Y(A02 135
EA-02-159 | Calvert Cliffs EP Notification | 005000 | WHITE | 11742102 v 28
EA02138 | CalvertClifs | RP Transportation |29%200% | white | 10mo02 | /19002 20
o " RP(P) Inadequate | 2002-008 7/30/02
EA-02-123 | Fort Calhoun vy ooy | WHITE | ooj7ion | 713002 33
- - EP Evac of wner | 2002-005 7/31/02
EA-02-036 | RiverBend o e Ay, | YELLOW | o7isio2 | Tol02 104
el L Bl Temporary | 2000-007 ’ | 8/02/02
EA02:048 | Oconee Gontaimment Pen | 1/zsi01 | WHITE | osaioz | A2 >365
SIS I *|MS: HPSW flooding in | 2000-008 | ., 7/26/01
EA-02-034 Oconee o Bullding asoor | WHITE | o7soon | Y >365
EA-02-118 | Braidwood Ms PZRPORVs | 2002003 | wHITE | osnsioz | 1/23/02 127
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. \ 2001-017 7/12/02
EA-02-031 Point Beach MS AFW recnrc 4/3/02 RED 07/03/02 RED 100
: ' - MS Breaker 2002-005 . 6/24/02
EA'-02<-1Q7 A 99',‘"“,',"?‘-. -1 ... Maintenance - “_"0,8/‘22/92‘ . 32

| Beaver Valley s [Po02008 ] 07112102
EA-02-067 e "MS ' RHR Foreign | 2001-005 6/13/02
URI Harris Material 1/ogop | WHITE | 04128002 | w7 136
o.na. " MS S Pump 2002-05 | 6/13/02
EA02:090 | Pt Boach O B oo | WHE | enanz | HERE 48
" EA-02-010 N | 2001:019 5/6/02 |
Urnazd10.1  D.C. Caok MS TDAFW ey | wHiTe | 7re02 | MOT2 103
EA-02:046 | i | | 2002007 | ,, 419102
URL02.06.01 | Callway. | MSCSTDebris | “gpny | WHITE | 52102 | yyyre | 41
EA-00-022 | Harmis_ | MSFireBarier | araic | WHITE | 3/18/01 wiZ02 | 365
| Enot2s2 SREENGER PP OSRE A0 | vELLOW | 22802 | (Fra, | 117 Appeal |
EA-01-298 Cooper | Requal Exam Integrity | 2300012 | WHITE | 4/2/02 S0z 85
EA-01-231 |  Cooper ~ EP Event 9 | BWHITE | 10402 | %2 149
EA-01-294 P-2 Requal Failure Rate | 2001013 | veriow | ars/02 a8 83
. 50 Appeal filed
'EA-01-304 |Comanche Peak|  RP (Public) oy | whmE | amz | Z2NE2 | S6TE e
| . " lissued 3/30/02.
EA01-293 | = Limerick_ Bsavs | 200D | whiTE iz 34
. EP Businesses in 2001-008 1 12/28/01
EA-01-236 |  Columbia Exclusion Area | 10A5/01 | YELLow | 1501 | vEjow | 73Appeal??




EA-01-235 Surry MS EDG Bearing - | 2001902 | v L ow 111402 Jaat! 70
EA-01-248 | Prairiolsland | MSFEDROYINGr | 2908w | nso2 | 2IET 172
EAO1246 | Lmerk | EPDAL . |GGy | TWHITE| 12201 | Y | 2
FORIC L TSSOES ISP e BT

Palisades ms APP.R - [200VDB Tywhire [ 11wz | JROOT [ ys

EA-00-248 Cooper Noumcaton | onag | veow | 3neoo | SAERL >365
EA-01-032 | Seabrook | MSDieselFailre | 220N | 1whme | smor | SO 117
'EA01:070 |  Kewaunee MS App. R ot | veLiow | 6/2201 o 7
'EA01-092 |  Fermi' . | MSEDGLubeOil |2000009 | 1wHiTE | tosor | 0L . 49
EA-01-115 o, 1| MSMDEFW 2ot | 1WHITE | a/09/01 kL 56
EA01-116 s prosre | 20010071 1w | ezt | &L 56
EA01-125 |  Oconee MS ASW A8 | 1wHITE | sr2001 | (1801 88
EA01130 | Callaway MS ESW o | 1wHITE | orazi0t | /2301 31
EA-01-141 PP OSRE Aoy | 1WHITE | 9/22/01 e 66
EA-01-147 He “Tp prin 2001009 | 1wHITE | orgt | 32201 53
EA-01-148 .| J§ - EP Siren ot | 1wHITE |- 110301 | ot 56
EA-01-154 EP Drill oot LA wHITE | o201 | SO 32
EA-01-17 | SEERERR, | EP Sirens 2001008 | 1wHITE | 111001 | S0 33
EA-01-206 | Calvert Cliffs MS AFW o I veiow | 1izaot | IO 25




